



Sachin Desai (ICG)

+91 9898280900 | sachin.desai@icloud.com



Summary

Artistic Film/Video Editor and colourist committed to executing each project with absolute professionalism and client satisfaction. I acquired creative and technical knowledge with 23 years of hands-on experience in various aspects of the post-production workflow. Creation of work included films, OTT/TV series, TV Commercials, corporate films and music videos as an editor & colourist.

Skills

- Colour Correction and Grading
- Colour-managed workflow
- Understanding of camera codecs
- Film and Video Editing
- Cinematography
- Eye for Colour
- Narration Mastery
- Creative Visualisation
- Problem-Solving
- Calm and Neutral
- Davinci Resolve
- Baselight (Avid Edition)
- Final Cut Pro
- Avid Media Composer
- Adobe Premiere Pro

Experience

01/2011 - Current & Colourist & Editor

- I am experienced as a colourist (ICG - Independent Colourist Guild) working with DaVinci Resolve and Baselight for avid.
- Colour graded many OTT series, Music Videos, short films and feature films for theatrical release.
- Edited Films and Videos by adding graphics, titles, audio and motion effects (with Avid Media Composer, DaVinci Resolve, Final Cut Pro OR Adobe premier)
- Collaborated with the creative team and director to align editing/colour approach with artistic vision.
- Calm and polished at all times, even during moments of extreme stress or when dealing with difficult personalities to accomplish professional goals.

01/2000 - 2010 | Consultant Editor and Post Production

- Edited and mastered episodic tv series, corporate films, documentaries and music videos.
- Created motion graphics for episodic, short films and brands.
- Oversaw editing and motion design to deliver campaigns and videos in line with specific goals.
- Lead the team of animators, graphic designers, sound designers and other editorial departments to accomplish film/video post-production projects.
- Coordinated with writers, directors and the production department to carry out video production.

Education

1996 - 1999 - Bachelor of Arts: Literature
Gujarat University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India.

Languages

English, Hindi & Gujarati

Thank You
Sachin Desai